CHANGE ORDER APPROVAL FORM

PROJECT: Lift Stations No. 10 & 29 Rehabilitation
CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 1
DATE: 3/13/20

CONTRACT NUMBER: CM2452-WAO01

TO CONTRACTOR: GAI Consultants

Reason for Change Order: No Cost Time Extension to fall in line with Construction Services

Backup/Original Timeline: Estimated one (1) year from execution of WA (11/13/17-11/12/18)

Bid Documents received early 2019, reviewed and originally approved to go out for bid in June 2019, but there
were some changes needed after NAU review and plans needed to be updated. Updated Bid set received in early
October 2019 after plans update and the project went out to bid on 11/27/19 and were received back 12/19/19.
After examination of Bids by NAU, FGUA and GAI, Lowest Bidder (Petticoat-Schmitt) recommended for
Contract Award to rehab lift stations in Late Jan.2020. Board to approved contract (CM2816-Petticoat-Schmitt)
on 3/23/20 Meeting. Notice to Proceed estimated to be delivered and signed beginning of April, 2020.

Request: GAI’s request to update estimated end date/timeline of work authorization to run through the
construction phase and final closeout. (Attached Email) Estimated End of Work Authorization is 12/1/2020

Original Work Authorization Sum............coeveiiviiiininiiiennnn.n. $ 87.991.51
Net Change by Previous Change Order/Supplemental Agreement. $ 0

Work Authorization Sum Prior to This Change Order................. $ 87.991.51
Amount of This Change Order (N/A).........ceevvnveenenn.n. $ NA
New Work Authorization Sum Including this Change Order....... $ 87.991.51
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Graxson Hagins

From: Rebecca Bray <R.Bray@gaiconsultants.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 3:48 PM

To: Grayson Hagins; Josh Stillwagon

Cc: Sharon Johns; Nick Mousa; Jay Ameno, Jr.; Bingjie Zhao
Subject: CM2452-WAO1 extension request

Grayson,

GAl would like to request an extension for time only to Work Authorization CM2452-WAQ1, Lift Station 10 & 29
conversion. The lift station project was recently bid out and is anticipated to be awarded later this month. Lift station
project should achieve final completion within 210 calendar days from the date of Notice to Proceed, plus additional
time granted for weather days and such.

Therefore, GAl is requesting an extension of 30 days beyond final construction completion, to allow time necessary for
project closeout.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to Mr. Nick Mousa or me.

Thank you,
Becky

Rebecca Hiers Bray, P.E.
Senior Engineering Manager

GAl Consultants, 1301 Riverplace Blvd., Suite 900, Jacksonville, FL 32207
T 904.363.1110
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GAlI CONSULTANTS CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication contains confidential information belonging to the sender and may be legally privileged. This communication is solely for the use of
its intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, inform the sender of the error and remove this emait from your system. If this transmission inciudes any technical information, design data,
and/or recommendations, they are provided only as a matter of convenience and may not be used for final design and/or construction.



